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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Todd Rufo, Director, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 

FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk  
Land Use and Transportation Committee 

DATE: April 11, 2018 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the following 
substitute legislation, introduced by Supervisor Peskin on April 4, 2018: 

File No.  180243 

Resolution imposing interim zoning controls for 18 months to require a 
Conditional Use Permit, information to be submitted, and specified findings 
for any conversion of Retail Use to Non-Retail Sales and Service Use in the 
C-3-R Downtown Retail Zoning District; and affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality 
Act. 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at the 
Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 
94102 or by email at: Erica.Major@sfgov.org.   

c: Ken Rich, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
Lisa Pagan, Office of Economic and Workforce Development 
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